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I an cost intereste,i in : our .;ork coata.ia;ed in your latter of eceuber 23rd 7 I;)7CG 
I have been opin nil P-I>n th t you were ;e.ia~; pe:: ;irai:stic and that we could get a 
satisfactory clinic:1 mterial without the r.ecescit; to ;;-'o on to a further step. ..e 
have roved to our coL.,; lr to :xatiefr ction that the oJ roason for having to go further 
would be :'.uctr lia entigen c ontcnination n.i 1 was very such ho2ir-,, to ;vol this
the first lx tchcs of or nr terii oxariinod for :.ustr.li€ cnti~-en were no - tive. I 

fit I must tell you that I loarnad in this mornin.~'s pout tht comae of our recent 

batehee show positive results with . iffusion tests, :although cx S.nation by electron-

microscopy proved neentive e_- :case . in one ease. ..in. : this combino.tion of results is 
unucuc1, further ; or is bei._. _tried out, so it this i ii,~--hly ,:.orifideetial and 

till r,relicinary. It :;ill be of consiilerabi._ tercet to see what ha rs clinic-.l

since in the into-eveninn time good deal of t, is tnric:l has already been given in 

good faith to reve=al p tient... 1 will eop you in touch with this work. 

I an st xrd.th you copy of a report prepared by toss in :etobcr, :1t_eugh this 

was not done for the consortium but as n= t of :, swiroary record we :oep for our in-
ternel us € nd of which we also send €1 cop.. for i::for n tion. to )r. :,1 y*eock. 

Kind regards and best :.fishes for the l ew Year .:roar both of us. 

Yours s.ir.cer^ly, 

sthei Bidwel.I. 

copy to Yr. J. ::. :•math. 
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